



EAST AFR. PROT.

C.C.

32330

REG

REG 16 SEP 13

32330

MAY 670

DATE

1913

1 AUGUST

LAST PREVIOUS PAPER

JULY
30879ANNUAL ACCOUNT
1912-13
TREASURER'S REPORT

Trs. 6 copies. Supplementary Appropriation Office will be submitted to Council at ensuing session.

W.B. Downing, to Read and 30879
A very full & helpful statement by the Treasurer accompanies the annual account.

The position as disclosed by this account is satisfactory: all goes very through it will be seen that ~~the~~ revenue is greater than was estimated & that expenditure has been very carefully watched & restricted. The only exception regards revenue is under head 5, Reimbursements from other Govt., where there is a trifling debt of £279.

Expenditure:

| Estimated | Actual |
|--|---|
| £ 1,028,840 | £ 961,176 |
| $(\text{£} 757,079 + \text{£} 70,961)$ | $(\text{£} 903,889 + \text{£} 57289^*)$ |

* *revised*Revenue

| Estimated | Actual |
|-----------|-----------|
| £ 750,672 | £ 952,825 |

If, however, we exclude magnetic expenditure, the figures are -

Expenditure

| Estimated | Actual |
|---|--|
| £ 913,269 | £ 909,053 |
| $(\text{£} 671,399 + \text{£} 236,704^*)$ | $(\text{£} 849,914 + \text{£} 1,9139^*)$ |

The excess of debts over debits title at the 31st of March 1913 was £ 308561. We have been allowed by the Treasury to draw on this balance in 1913-14 in connexion with the last purchase in November plague measures.

The £ 62,204
" minus
as from 1/1
£ 1,700.

It will be from para. 40 of the report that the Treasurer also wants £ 2500 to be devoted as ²⁸² to post service. See Guy 30672113.

The summary of this account was sent in Guy 22679713 - the figures were given having been subjected to minor adjustments - but no one's expenditure being in excess of what is stated in the Col. in that paper. The actual figures were reported afterwards in Guy 22679713, in your name in that paper; you raised the question of cap⁴ for us and only appeared not to have been given. The position

| | | |
|-------------------------|---|-------------|
| it - Actual expenditure | £ | 961,176. |
| Unexpended balances | | |
| The carried forward | | |
| Revised 1913-14 | | £ 2,900 |
| | | £ 1,044,070 |

| | | |
|---------------------------------|---|-----------|
| Total unexpended expenditure | £ | 1,028,840 |
| Off? + £ | | 15,238 |

This is very puzzling & I cannot see how the discrepancy or apparent discrepancy arises. It is hardly credible that the D.T.A. can really be exceeding authorised expenditure in this way.

It is not necessary to go into detail as regards the various heads of revenue & expⁿ, all of which are explained in the report - but there are two points I would mention -

(a) Pareto. How far this procedure is proper the D.T.A. should consider. ~~Whether it is reasonable to manage the departmental resources~~ ~~discrepancy~~

I only have thought it undesirable to render the info incomplete.

(b) The Non-Native Poll tax is bringing in a very decent return - £9927. There is a certain amount of agitation against

If R. does
not account
before 31st May
I think it will
be late.

this & I remember that Mr. Taylor said in one of his letters to Mr. Butler that it ought to be repealed. It should be noted, if the "S" of repeat does come up officially, that we shall lose £10,000 p.a. if we forego the tax.

283

? before sending this off to the Treasury or approving the D.W.C. or the utilisation of savings to meet excesses of expenditure, we should ask to day for an explanation of the £15238 referred to above. I don't if the matter is sufficiently urgent to justify a telegram -

LLB

10/9/13

W. Reed.
Both L. Parkinson, I have had a try at discovering the origin of the discrepancy of £15,238, which is of importance as it is in connection

Copy of Guineas

the carrying forward of balances for incomplete services (see Spt 30/879 below). Upon I think we shall telegraph as follows:-

27 Oct 1879
Octauan
You deposited of August 23 £30
~~increase~~
You deposited of August 27 £670 as unexecuted
allowances for time may exceed actual expenditure £7,662 (do not remittance - ~~including~~ ~~Norway & Physiopode~~) understand how £82,900 can be sent to
representative
forwar ~~unexecuted~~ balances can be accepted and spent £82,900 minus £16,238 or spent £
impartial persons - ~~inclose previous statement~~
without authority. Telegraph reply
and add ~~remainder~~ remitter
O.C.S.
14/10/13

at once.

A.D.R.

21/8/13

W.B. Hanby.

See our. Guineas 13520 7/13.
I enclose my ack. Receipt of
this (by D.R.) - give this usual
formal approval - & as
to para 40 refer to the
tel. telegram which I
trust you will be sent on

Spent
27/10

£10,28,820
461,170
£67,662
15,250
£32,900



Endorse

Recd. 8/11/14

Guineas 13520 - subject to any
claims wh. D.C.A. may have
made on para 60. 284

Send the necessary copy
of the copy " - report for
info" referring to the letter
wh. I propose shall be sent
on Guineas 13520 -

D.C.A. to write

Allah

Li G. Tidus

Li Tidus

30/8/13

to O.C.S. when rec'd on 4/11/14

for gone

Rec'd
30/8/13

M. A. R.

31/10/13

It is of course of considerable importance
that all expenditure up to the 31st March, should
not be paid by agent departments or their
for it acting as behalf of the P.M.C., should be
included in his final account of his year. Such
steps as may be possible should be taken to enforce
this and, unless in any particular case, there
are grounds for assuming that a delay is likely
to occur which will lead to certain inconvenience,
& consider that he account should be kept.

open until all such information has been
included.

B.M.
9/1/14

Say anything coming out
will furnish

at once

B.M. 15.1.14

Run 3



GOVERNMENT HOUSE,

NAIROBI,

BRITISH EAST AFRICA.

August 27th 1913.

EAST AFRICA PROTECTORATE.

(No. 670)



Sir,

With reference to my despatch No. 670 of
 13th August 1913, I have the honour, in accordance
 with Colonial Office Regulation 235, to forward
 herewith six printed copies of the Financial
 Report and Appropriation Accounts for the year
 ended 31st March last.

2. The Bill for the Supplementary Appropriation
 Ordinance 1913 will be submitted to the
 Legislative Council at the ensuing session, but
 I do not think it desirable to delay the forward-
 ing of the Financial Report till then.

I have the honour to be,

Sir,

Your humble, obedient servant,

W. B. Scawen

ACTING GOVERNOR.

THE RIGHT HONOURABLE

LEWIS HARcourt, P.C., M.P.,

MINISTER OF STATE FOR THE COLONIES,

BOWLING STREET, LONDON, S.W.

* No 30879

+ Not reprinted.

-18253-20

16

Encl 32330 Encl

~~17c~~DRAFT.Encl No 62
Sir & Comrny Balford & Name

MINUTE.

Mr. ~~de~~ 15/1/14
 Mr. ~~Portsmouth~~ 16/1/14
 Mr. ~~in Read~~ 16
 Sir G. Fiddes.

Sir H. Judd

Sir J. Anderson

Lord Bramall

Mr. Harcourt

17 Jan 1914.

L. with ref. to your wish.
 No 670 of the 27th of August
 last forwarding copies
 of the Financial Report
 & Appropriation Account

Copy off Disp. I.

27 Aug & incl.

of this letter

to me? for

of it

R. S. 1st
 1st March
 1913,

the
 Newell
 etc

will you that I expense

expenses

of savings on heads of

exp" in Est. for

the financial year 1912-13

Then to add to
 expenditure
 2nd for

Mon 13/2/13 having

having been met from
Savings on other Heads,
& of excesses on subheads
having been ^{not} from savings
on other subheads of the
same Head.

1. With regard to para 40
of the Treasurer's Report,

I have to refer to my telegram
of the 31st. of Dec. & my
Dif No. 7 of the 2nd. of
Jan.²

(B443520P)

3. With regard to para
60 of the Report, I have
to inform you that I consider
it of importance that
all expⁿ incurred up
to the 31st. of March in
my financial year,

whether met locally or by
agent departments,
should be included in the
final a/c of the year.
Such steps as may
be possible shall be taken
to ensure this,
or unless in any
particular case there
are grounds for a opinion
that a delay is likely
to occur which will
lead to serious inconvenience
in view of the opinion
that the a/c was to be
kept open until
all such expⁿ
has been included.

S

Signed) L. MARSHALL.